
Jackson School District ADDENDUM 
Superintendent’s Office 
 

 

TO: Jackson Township Board of Education 

FROM: Dr. Stephen Genco, Superintendent 

SUBJECT December 19, 2017 Agenda Addendum #2 

DATE: December 19, 2017 

 

 
PROGRAMS: 

 

ADD Motion #12 

The Board of Education approves a consultant from Learning Sciences International to present Marzano 

Training for the 2017-2018 school year funded by Title II grant funds, not to exceed $10,000.00 in total. 

 

 

 

STUDENTS: 

 

ADD Motion #15 

The Board of Education approves the following Consolidated Settlement Agreement & General Release  

Resolution: 

Resolution 

Resolved, that the Board of Education herby approves the Consolidated Settlement Agreement & General 

Release in the matter captioned A.D. & L.D. o/b/o M.D. v Jackson Township Board of Education, O.A. L. 

Dkt. No. EDS-15968-15/Agency Ref. No. 2016-23432 and O.A.L Dkt. No. EDS 3927-16/Agency Ref. No. 

2016-24013 and authorizes the Board of Education President and Business Administrator to execute the 

Consolidated Settlement Agreement & General Release. 


